
                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 …the educational prism through which students realize meaning and purpose in their lives… 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                 
TO:  Members, Board of Education 

  

FROM: Dr. Constance Collins, Superintendent 

 

RE: Lincoln School Overcrowding Proposal 

 

DATE:      April 13, 2010 

 

Following this memo you will find the following documents: 

 

 Chart outlining the Lincoln School Proposal 

 ARRA Grant proposal 

 Approval letter of ARRA Grant proposal 

 Summary of the April 7, 2010 Lincoln School PTO meeting 

 PowerPoint showing construction floor plans 

 Architect’s letter outlining construction plan 

 Mobile unit quote 

 

The administration is requesting that the board approve: 

 placing two mobile units for the 2010-11 school year for fourth and fifth grade classes at Lincoln per the 

presented drawings, 

 beginning construction for additional classrooms/secured entrance at Lincoln, 

 installation of ADA compliant washrooms at Holmes and Brooks. 


